



NATHAN GROGNET

FREELANCE PRODUCT OWNER

Profile

Product owner experienced in UX design, product management, and programming.

Expert at bridging business and tech, helping creative teams and developers drive innovation to ship amazing products and experiences users love.

Looking forward to working on challenging projects with passionate people in a fast-paced environment.

Contact

- ✉ nathan.grognet@gmail.com
- 🌐 nathangrognet.com
- 👤 linkedin.com/in/nathangrognet
- 🐙 github.com/ngrognet
- 📍 Brussels, BE / Remote

Skills

- Critical thinking
- Detail-oriented
- Self-learning
- Empathy
- Communication
- Collaboration
- Leadership
- Adaptability

Tools

- Dual-track Agile
- Kanban
- Scrum
- CI/CD
- Design Thinking
- User Stories
- Continuous Discovery
- Wireframing
- Mockups
- User-Centered Design

Techs

- TypeScript
- JavaScript
- Python
- Ruby
- HTML
- CSS
- Git
- SvelteKit
- React
- Ruby on Rails
- Tailwind
- Bootstrap
- Figma
- Jira
- Odoo

Work Experience

Product Owner — Eurostar

Nov 2023 — Dec 2024

- Managed the product development lifecycle of 6+ internal apps essential to control centre operators for their supervision duties and communication to travellers
- Collaborated closely with end users, developers, and numerous stakeholders through the Eurostar-Thalys merger for continuous discovery and delivery of features/improvements

Product Owner — Stanley / Stella

Jan 2023 — July 2023

- Defined user stories and coordinated their design, development and testing with external development teams
- Managed the product backlog and sprints through their planning, refinement, execution, and review
- Conducted user tests in collaboration with expert UX/UI designers
- Collaborated with the IT, customer care, sales, and marketing teams on a weekly basis

Work Experience (Continued)

Product Owner — Odoo

Sep 2018 — Nov 2022

- Coordinated the development of 1700+ features and improvements across multiple apps, designing them through wireframes, mockups, and iterative prototypes
- Designed product roadmaps, conducted user tests and gathered feedback to translate into user stories, improving UX and onboarding
- Led 60+ developers across 6 teams, in-house, remotely, and offshore
- Yielded a 53% average annual increase in framework features through the first 3 years, prioritising cross-app business needs while handling feature requests from other product owners
- Manifested significant technical expertise to foster collaboration and efficiency working with both front- and back-end developers

Business Analyst — Odoo

Oct 2017 — Aug 2018

- Assessed client needs and integrated the Odoo ERP into their business
- Managed 15 different projects in various industries (healthcare, tech, retail, engineering, manufacturing, etc.)
- Conducted presales ROI analyses for larger projects
- Acquired crucial technical skills to customise the solution to the client needs, and coached other consultants on customisation

Education

Full-Stack Web Development Bootcamp

Jul — Sep 2023

Le Wagon — Brussels

Master of Science in Business Engineering

2015 — 2017

Louvain School of Management (LSM) — Magna Cum Laude

Exchange Semester in Business Management

Aug — Dec 2016

University of New South Wales (UNSW) — Magna Cum Laude

Languages

French	Native
English	Fluent
Dutch	Intermediate

Interests

Programming
Game Development
Photography